

Darren Clark

30 Kennford

Low Fell

Gateshead

NE9 6AG

MOB: 07938514636

Date of birth 30.11.86

Personal Profile

Im a focused, organized driver with a great safety record with 15+ years driving experience and familiar with all safety and driving regulations. Excellent driver who plans trips for maximum efficiency. Great communication skills, with a friendly and professional demeanour at all times.

Education History

2000-2003	Joseph Swan school, Gateshead 4 GCSE passes in IT
2003-2005	Newcastle college NVQ level 1 & 2 bricklaying
2008	Newcastle college Electrician level 1
2020	NVQ Diploma, Business improvement techniques

Employment history

2004 Bellway homes

- Worked within a squad of four other bricklayers
- Made sure the work area was tidy at all times to prevent serious accidents
- Helped other colleagues on site when was required
- Dealt with customer deliveries on a daily basis
- Used a wide variety of hand held power tools

2011-2020 De la rue

- Operational assistant/Operator
- Manufacture of high security products manually feeding machines with products required for the specific job
- To maintain and understand the Importance of 5s in the workplace
- To assist and operate machinery to produce customer products to a high standard
- Inspect products that come off the end of the production line to a very high standard and to maintain standards through the whole manufacturing process to please customers expectations
- Complete work to strict deadlines to keep up with the businesses needs
- Work as a team but also have the ability to use own initiative at times when required to work alone
- Keep a daily record of hourly targets and adjust machine accordingly to keep production running smoothly
- report any downtime, quality and maintenance issues to my line manager

2020 Draeger

- Flow Wrapper/Packer and Automated mask Manufacturing operator
- Manually Feeding machines with products and adjusting the machine to the required specifications needed to complete the manufacturing process inspecting the finished goods for any quality issues and raising any issues with my supervisor
- Check for a quality seal in the wrapping process making sure the machine is set at the correct temperature if not manually input settings and adjust accordingly
- Safely powering up and down equipment, conducting safety checks prior to and after use
- Maintain all standards of 5s at all times
- Manually changing reels of film, fabrics, noseplates, nose pads, rivets and elastic required to produce the finished products
- Deal with any down time that may occur during any part of the process and try fix the problems unless maintenance is required
- keep a daily record of targets/output and raise any concerns with my line manager
- Transporting goods needed around the warehouse using hand trucks
- Taking on any other duties or helping within another area of the warehouse as of when is required
- Work shifts/Overtime that may be required of us to keep up with customer demand

2021-2023 P & H Contract Services

- HGV Class 2 Driver
- Delivering goods long distances NE/Scottish Highlands
- Unloading/Loading Lorry Making sure load is safe and secure
- Conducting daily vehicle checks, including checking oil levels, Screen wash, and Tyres to make sure vehicle was road-worthy and completing defect sheets and reporting any issues with my supervisor
- Night work / Nights out / Early AM starts
- Complete delivery work using PDA scanner and make sure all necessary paperwork is signed and complete
- Requirement to complete overtime as of when required to meet customer demand
- Dealing with the customer Face to face
- Maintaining vehicle to a high standard and ensuring compliance with health and safety standards to minimise risk to be able to complete operations safely
- Demonstrated the ability to make long-distance deliveries in a safe and timely manner
- recording daily time sheets drivers/hours and working time directive making sure required breaks were taken when required

2023 Tyneside Express Transport LTD

- HGV Class 2 multidrop delivery driver
- Loading and unloading lorry securing the load and making sure load is safe
- Conducting daily vehicle checks and reporting any defects
- Delivery of goods to customers and businesses locally across the North East
- complete deliveries/collections using a pda
- Dealing with a wide variety of customers on a day to day basis
- Curtainsider deliveries/tail lift
- Pallet deliveries
- Completing timed deliveries

2023 Current GXO

- HGV Class 2 home delivery multidrop driver. Store to home B&Q Contract Deliveries covering NE/DH/DL/SR/TS/CA areas
- Daily vehicle inspections completing all necessary paper work. Lights/Tyres/Leaks/Horn/Brakes/Mirrors/Tail lift if fitted etc and report all defects
- Make sure you in cab height marker is set correctly
- Look at your route from your PDA scanner and plan ahead accordingly and be aware of any traffic or road restrictions
- Loading lorry with customer orders comparing with run sheet making sure orders are safe and secured, strapped if needed.
- Complete deliveries in an efficient manner within the time delivery window
- Report any incidents or failed deliveries that may occur due to unforeseen circumstances
- Give all customers a courtesy call regarding order beforehand giving an approximate arrival time. Also keep them informed of any potential delays

- All orders must be delivered to customers room of choice
- Be respectful and kind as dealing with a wide variety of customers throughout the day
- Record Daily time sheets And record Start/Finish times taking the required breaks Driving time/Wtd and complete manual Tachograph entries when required
- Clean Down vehicle at end of shift also completing end of shift vehicle checks

Hobbies and interests

- Sports
- Driving
- TV

Full UK drivers licence

15+ years driving experience

HGV CLASS 2 LICENSE +CPC/TACHO